From: Thuan Pham

To: Hung Le
Cc: Stephen Buenzow (CTR); Peter Daronco; Janet Young; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: Re: Coordination for 0081-EX-CN-2024
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 3:25:00 PM
Attachments: 0081-EX-CN-2024.RTE
341109.pdf
Hi Hung,

With respect to this experimental request, coordination No. 0081-EX-CN-2024, Broadband
Division would recommend that the applicant:

1. Coordinate with the Fixed Microwave Service licensees in the proposed venues in
accordance with 47 C.F.R, Part 101.103(d) prior to performing the experimental
operations.

2. Include the use of an automated frequency coordination (AFC) system to protect the
fixed services.

Thanks,
Thuan

From: Hung Le <Hung.Le@fcc.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:00 AM

To: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>; Sylvia Lam
<Sylvia.Lam@fcc.gov>; Joseph Hill <Joseph.Hill@fcc.gov>; Hien Q Ly <Hien.Ly@fcc.gov>; Ronald
Tomlinson <Ronald.Tomlinson@fcc.gov>; Franco Hinojosa <Franco.Hinojosa@fcc.gov>

Cc: Janet Young <Janet.Young@fcc.gov>; Stephen Buenzow (CTR) <Stephen.Buenzow.CTR@fcc.gov>;
ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>

Subject: Coordination for 0081-EX-CN-2024

Please see the attached for coordination. Please respond by COB 02/26/2024
Thank you,
Hung Le
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FCC FREQUENCY COORDINATION NOTICE



Experimental Licensing Branch

Office of Engineering and Technology

	

The following application is attached for your review:



NAME OF APPLICANT:		PowerNet Wireless



COORDINATION NUMBER:	0081-EX-CN-2024



DATE REFERRED:		1/26/2024		



______________________________________________________________________________



COORDINATED WITH:



_______SB_____________				____________________



_______WTB_____________				____________________



____________________				____________________



____________________				____________________



RETURN TO:			Hung Le, MS 1300 E1

				Experimental Licensing Branch

				Office of Engineering and Technology



** Any comments must be received by this office within 30 days of the above date; thereafter, it 

will be considered that there are no objections toward authorization.



Particulars of Operation:

Callsign:   WO2XOD



Service:  XT







San Angelo,TOM GREEN,TX- NL 31-27-16; WL 100-26-46



Frequency		Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power	Frequency Tolerance(+/-)



5925-6425 MHz		FX		80M0D7D		4W (ERP)		0.00010000



6525-6875 MHz		FX		80M0D7D		4W (ERP)		0.00010000







Justification/Remarks:



Testing available equipment across the UNII-5 band for potential delivery of enhanced fixed wireless broadband services.




From: Michael Strain

To: Hung Le
Date: January 25, 2024

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0081-EX-CN-2024

Message:

In last year&rsquo;s 6 GHz Report &amp; Order, the Commission designated additional spectrum for
unlicensed

operations, envisioning its use for &ldquo;new innovative technologies and services that will advance the
Commission's goal of making broadband connectivity available to all Americans, especially those in

rural and underserved areas.&rdquo; Unlicensed Use of the 6 GHz Band, 35 FCC Rcd 3852, 3853
(2020).

Through this application for an experimental license, PowerNet Wireless seeks to advance these

goals by testing available equipment across the UNII-5 band for potential delivery of enhanced fixed
wireless broadband services.

The experimental operations will involve field deployment and testing of Cambium Networks 6 GHz
radio technology on 1 tower at rural sites in Location. These operations will evaluate the greater
throughput capabilities available in these bands using 80/160 MHz channels. The program will also
use up to 2 remote units at customer locations.

PowerNet Wireless's data collection program will operate without causing harmful interference to
incumbent users. PowerNet Wireless will work with any nearby licensed incumbents that it identifies,
based on information provided in the FCC&rsquo;s databases, to ensure that its operations will avoid any
harmful impact on such existing users.








